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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Dear Larry,
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JUNE 30, 2004

Larry D. Harmon, Leasing Manager

Alexan Bellecour

21041 Osterman Road

Lake Forest, CA 92630
Phone: (949) 855-9915
FAX: (949) 855-9950

Michael and Elana Laham
307 Bellecour Way

Lake Forest, CA 92630
Phone: (562) 982-6844
FAX: (562) 982-5711

30 DAYS' NOTICE TO QUIT PREMESIS

This facsimile is to inform you and the s:taif of Alexan Bellecour that, as

Sav A

Zar as we know, we plan to vacate our apartment, Unit #307 at Alexan

3el_ecour of Lake Forest
notice. ya

t. Cx, by July 32, 2004. Thnis facsimile is our 30-Day

-

Vichael

and Elana _&nanm
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Unit Status Changes

Page 1 of 1

Results
You have successfully finalized the accﬁxﬁ?}
Re.CE 0612000307 01 \WNatee Acet .
Resident Name LAHAM, MICHAEL & ELANA
Unit Address BELLECOUR WAY 307
Move Out Date 7/31/2004
Final Balance $34.89

Final bill will not be available for viewing until finalization
batch is posted. Most account finalizations will be posted in the
finals batch of the following morning.

htto://www.chsi.ce/mvinfo/uschanges/defanlt. asn?CustomerNumher=0612& AddressCade

RMN3/7004




